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April 4, 1997 

Mr. Simmons Watts, P.E. 
Principal Environmental Engineer 
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Georgia Department of Natural Resources 
205 Butler Street, S.E. 
East Floyd Tower 
Atlanta, Georgia 30334 

BM 

Re: Lake Petit Dam 
Pickens County 

Dear Mr. Watts: 

In response to your letter of March 21, 1997, this is to advise you that Mr. Mark Kilby an engineer 
with the firm Jordan, Jones & Goulding, was retained by Big Canoe Property Owners Association 
on April 4, 1997. Please be advised that Mr. Kilby will submit plans to Big Canoe Property Owners 
Association and The Georgia Department of Natural Resources to correct deficiencies found during 
the annual inspection on March 20, 1996 by next week. 

Should you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Troy L. Ledbetter 
Assistant General Manager 
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